
 
 

Downtown Development Review Board  
 

Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting 
Thursday January 14, 2021 at 2:00PM 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 
Trevor Lee, Chairman      Matt Brockelman, Board Member 
J Brent Allen, Esq., Vice Chairman   Joseph Loretta, Board Member 
Brenna Durden, Esq., Secretary                 Craig Davisson, Board Member 
Christian Harden, Board Member    William J. Schilling Jr., Board Member 
Frederick Jones, Board Member   
 
 
Note: The City of Jacksonville and the Downtown Investment Authority are committed to making its 
website compliant with all state and federal laws, as well as accessible to as many people as possible. The 
City is currently developing a procedure to make all documents posted on the City’s website readable via 
screen reader. In the meantime, public records that are not currently accessible via screen reader will not 
be posted to the City’s website. To obtain the application materials for tab II.B., tab II.C., or tab II.D.  please 
email Ina Mezini at RMezini@coj.net. 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Voting Conflict Form 8B Bill Schilling 2020-1210 (2020-018 600 Park Street) 

B.    Approval of the December 10, 2020 DDRB Regular Meeting Minutes  
 
C.    DDRB 2020-023:  RD River City Brewery Conceptual Approval 

       Applicant: Cyndy Trimmer 
 
 
        

III. OLD BUSINESS 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 

Please be advised that this will be a hybrid virtual in person meeting. Attendees may participate in 
person or virtually. 

 
[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

 

mailto:RMezini@coj.net
mailto:RMezini@coj.net


Downtown Development Review Board 
DDRB Meeting Agenda – Thursday, January 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 
PHYSICAL LOCATION 

Jacksonville Public Library-Main Library/Downtown 
303 North Laura Street 
Multipurpose Room (located in the Conference Center) 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
 
At present, all visitors are subject to a COVID-19 screening upon entering a City of Jacksonville building.  
In addition, a mandatory face covering requirement is in place for all public buildings pursuant to 
Emergency Executive Proclamation 2020-005.  
 
Directions to Multipurpose Room: Upon entering Laura Street entrance to the Library, follow directions 
and signage for temperature check, then proceed into the Main Library.  Walk counterclockwise around 
the grand staircase and you will see signs for the public elevators.  Take the elevator down to level C for 
Conference Level.  Exit the elevator and follow hallway out.  Turn left out of the hallway and proceed 
through glass doors into Conference Center.  The Multipurpose Room is the first room on the left. 
 
VIRTUAL LOCATION 

Interested persons desiring to attend this meeting virtually can do so via Zoom (including by computer 
or telephone) using the following meeting access information: 

By Computer 
https://zoom.us/j/98596868344?pwd=bFJ1UEhrMmJ2SGNoKzNCdndzTmZLdz09  
 
 
Meeting ID: 985 9686 8344 
Passcode: 698693 
 
One tap mobile 
+1 (646) 558-8656 (New York) 
+1 (312) 626-6799 (Chicago) 
 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/avyAuMLXj  

 

 

 

https://zoom.us/j/98596868344?pwd=bFJ1UEhrMmJ2SGNoKzNCdndzTmZLdz09
https://zoom.us/j/98596868344?pwd=bFJ1UEhrMmJ2SGNoKzNCdndzTmZLdz09
https://zoom.us/u/avyAuMLXj
https://zoom.us/u/avyAuMLXj


TAB II.A 







TAB II.B 



 
 
       

Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) 
Meeting 

Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting 
 

Thursday, December 10, 2020, 2:00 p.m.  
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Board Members Present:   T. Lee, Chair; B. Durden, Esq. Secretary; C. Harden; B. Schilling; J. 
Loretta; M. Brockelman; C. Davisson and F. Jones. 
 
Board Members Excused:  B. Allen, Esq, Vice Chair 
 
DIA Staff Present: Guy Parola, Operations Manager, Lori Radcliffe-Meyers, Redevelopment 
Coordinator, Ina Mezini, Marketing and Communications Specialist, and John Crescimbeni, Contract 
and Regulatory Compliance Manager. 
  
Representing Office of General Counsel: Susan Grandin. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Meeting Convened: 2:02 p.m.  
 
Chairman Lee called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.  Chairman Lee commented on holding a hybrid 
meeting. Chairman Lee walked through the procedures for anyone participating by Zoom. 
  
II. ACTION ITEMS  
 
A. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 12, 2020 DDRB MEETING MINUTES 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER SCHILLING AND SECONDED BY BOARD 
MEMBER BROCKELMAN APPROVING THE NOVEMBER 12, 2020 DDRB MINUTES. 
 
THE MOTION PASSED 7-0-1 (DURDEN WAS ABSENT). 
 
B. DDRB 2020-022: CENTRAL FIRE STATION CONCEPTUAL APPROVAL 

APPLICANT – BROOKE ROBBINS   
 

  
Lori Radcliffe-Meyers reported that DDRB Application 2020-022 is requesting Conceptual Approval 
to redevelop the Central Fire Station located at 30 E Adams Street. 
 
Chairman Lee asked for the applicant presentation.  
 
Brooke Robbins, the Applicant/Agent presented the Central Fire Station. 
 
Chairman Lee called for Public Comment. 
 
No public comment. 



Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) – Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting  
Thursday, December 10, 2020   
Page 2 of 6  
 
 
Chairman Lee called for Board comment. 
 
The Board discussed the project.  There was concern regarding the applicants want to remove an 
existing tree along Adams Street.   
 
The applicant discussed the issues. 
 
The Board Members continued the discussion. 
 
Chairman Lee called for a motion. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER BROCKELMAN AND SECONDED BY 
BOARD MEMBER HARDEN RECOMMENDING CONCEPTUAL APPROVAL OF DDRB 
APPLICATION 2020-022 WITH THE FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 

(A) Prior to submittal for final review, the developer shall meet with staff to:  
i) identify any deviations sought;  

 
(B)      At final review, the developer shall provide enough detail so as to illustrate that                                                                                                            

the “Pedestrian Zone” meets the definition of such in the Ordinance Code, and meets        
the various requirements and design / amenity features for the “Pedestrian Zone;” 

 
(C) Streetlights, benches and street furnishings shall be placed in the Amenity Area. 

Street furnishings (e.g. benches, trash receptacles) shall be in accordance with the 
Downtown Streetscape Design Guidelines. 

 
(D) Redesign of the Streetscape along Adams Street to include retaining the Quercus 

virginiana and the addition of a second shade tree, which meets the definition of such. 
 

 
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 8-0-0. 
 
 
C. DDRB 2020-018: 600 PARK STREET CONCEPTUAL APPROVAL APPLICANT: 

CYNDY TRIMMER 
 

Lori Radcliffe-Meyers reported that DDRB Application 2020-018 seeks Conceptual Approval for a 
six-story Home 2 Suites hotel with an associated surface parking lot. 
 
Chairman Lee asked for the applicant presentation.  
 
Cyndy Trimmer, the Applicant/Agent presented the 600 Park Street project.  
 
Doug Skiles presented the site plan. 
 



Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) – Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting  
Thursday, December 10, 2020   
Page 3 of 6  
 
Eric Casper presented the elevations. 
 
Cyndy Trimmer continued to speak regarding the project. 
 
Kelly Slay, Hotel Operator, spoke on the project. 
 
Chairman Lee called for Public Comment.  
 
Steve Congro spoke on the project. 
 
Manish Kothari spoke on the project. 
 
Chairman Lee called for Board comment. 
 
The Board Members discussed the project. 
 
Cyndy Trimmer spoke to the Boards comments. 
 
Eric Casper spoke to the Boards comments. 
 
Board members provided additional feedback. 
 
Doug Skiles addressed the comments. 
 
Kelly Slay spoke to the comments. 
 
Additional Board member comment. 
 
Chairman Lee called for a motion. 
 
Susan Grandin, OGC, spoke regarding the deviations. 
 
The Board continued the discussion. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER DAVISSON AND SECONDED BY BOARD 
MEMBER HARDEN RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF DDRB APPLICATION 2020-018 
WITH THE FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 

(A)      Prior to submittal for final review, the developer shall meet with staff to:  
ii) identify any deviations sought;  

 
(B) At final review, the developer shall provide enough detail so as to illustrate that urban 

open space meets the definition of such in the Ordinance Code, and meets the various 
requirements and design / amenity features for urban open space; 
 

(C) Elevate the Architectural Design of the proposed Home 2 Suites; 
 



Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) – Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting  
Thursday, December 10, 2020   
Page 4 of 6  
 

(D) Further development of the interior parking spaces, totaling 15, along Chelsea Street to 
create additional programming/activation of the parcel including the enhancement of 
the bioswale; 

 
(E)       At final review, the developer shall provide enough detail so as to illustrate that the  

     “Pedestrian Zone” meets the definition of such in the Ordinance Code, and meets                                 
            the various requirements and design/amenity features for the “Pedestrian Zone;” 
 
(F) Streetlights, benches and street furnishings shall be placed in the Amenity Area. Street 

furnishings (e.g. benches, trash receptacles) shall be in accordance with the Downtown 
Streetscape Design Guidelines. 

 
 
THE MOTION PASSED 7-0-1 (SCHILLING OBSTAINED).   
 
 
D. DDRB 2019-016: INDEPENDENT LIFE FINAL APPROVAL – APPLICANT:  

TOM HURST 

Lori Radcliffe-Meyers reported that DDRB Application 2019-016 seeks Final Approval for the 
adaptive reuse of the Independent Life Building.  
 
Chairman Lee asked for the applicant presentation.  
 
Tom Hurst, the Applicant/Agent presented the Independent Life Building adaptive reuse.  
 
Doug Skiles spoke on the site plan. 
 
Tom Hurst continued the presentation. 
 
Chairman Lee called for Public Comment.  
 
No public comment. 
 
Chairman Lee called for Board comment. 
 
The Board Members discussed the project. 
 
The Board discussed the multiple driveways along Church Street. 
 
Tom Hurst discussed the Board comments. 
 
Doug Skiles addressed the Board comments. 
 
Chairman Lee called for further Board discussion. 
 
The Board continued to discuss the parking lot and the multiple driveways. 



Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) – Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting  
Thursday, December 10, 2020   
Page 5 of 6  
 
Chairman Lee called for a motion. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER HARDEN AND SECONDED BY BOARD 
MEMBER BROCKELMEN RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF DDRB APPLICATION 
2019-016 WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITION AND DEVIATION:  
 

(A)     If any further changes to the exterior of the building are required by the National                         
Park Service, Historic Preservation Commission or Historic Preservation staff, the                    
requirements will not be considered administrative and the project will be brought            
back to DDRB for approval; 

 
(B)     Deviation to Sec. 656.361.6.2.L. – Screening and Landscaping of Surface Parking,           

Trash, Storage and Loading Areas to allow for a reduction in the required square              
footage  of landscape provided from 10’ of landscape for every linear foot of street           
frontage to 3.45’ of landscape provided along Duval Street and 2.61’ of landscape            
provided along Church Street. 

  
 
THE MOTION PASSED 7-1-0. (LORETTA OPPOSED). 
 
 
E.             RESOLUTION 2020-12-01 BYLAWS AMENDMENT 
 
Susan Grandin, OGC, presented Resolution 2020-12-01.  
 
Chairman Lee asked for Board comment. 
 
The Board discussed the amendment. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER BROCKELMAN AND SECONDED BY 
BOARD MEMBER JONES RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2020-12-01. 
 
 THE MOTION PASSED 7-0-1.  (HARDEN WAS ABSENT). 
 

 
III. OLD BUSINESS 

None 
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Lori Radcliffe-Meyers provided an overview of the staff report on the status of signs in the 
Downtown Overlay. 
 
Chairman Lee thanked staff for putting together the information. 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS  



Downtown Development Review Board (DDRB) – Hybrid Virtual In-Person Meeting  
Thursday, December 10, 2020   
Page 6 of 6  
 

None 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Chairman Lee adjourned the meeting at approximately 4:33 p.m.  
 
The written minutes for this meeting are only an overview of what was discussed.  For verbatim 
comments for this meeting, a recording or transcript is available upon request.  Please contact Ina 
Menzini at 904-255-5693 or RMezini@coj.net.  







TAB II.C 



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
 

REQUEST FOR CONCEPTUAL REVIEW 
 

APPLICATION DDRB 2020-023 
 

RD RIVER CITY BREWERY 
 

JANUARY 14, 2021 
 
  
Project Name:    RD River City Brewery 
       
Location:     0 Museum Circle Drive 
      Jacksonville, FL 32207     
       
Request:     Conceptual Review  
 
Downtown Overlay District:  Southbank Overlay 
 
Current Zoning District:   Commercial Central Business District (CCBD) 
 
Current Land Use Category:  Central Business District (CBD) 
  
City Council District:   District 5, the Honorable LeAnna Cumber 
 
Applicant/Agent: Cyndy Trimmer, Driver, McAfee, Hawthorne &      
                                                                        Diebenow, PLLC 
 1 Independent Drive, Suite 1200 
 Jacksonville, FL 32202 
  

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
DDRB Application 2020-023 seeks Conceptual Approval for an 8-story multi-family residential 
complex with attached parking garage located at 0 Museum Circle Drive. The proposal includes 
a new 8-story, 333-unit multi-family residential complex with an attached 8-story, 535 space 
parking garage.  The project also proposes future development of a restaurant located adjacent to 
Friendship Fountain Park. This future development will be treated as a separate project for future 
approvals required by the DDRB. The site is 3.43 acres and is bounded to the North by the St. 
Johns River to the East by MOSH and the Friendship Fountain to the South by Museum Circle 
and to the West by the St. Johns Marina Boat Ramp.     
 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 

REVIEW 
 
Application 2020-023 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the 
Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-
0196.  
 
The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting 
changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to 
provide more clarity and direction to developers, while eliminating the need for many deviations.  
 
Sec. 656.361.6.2 - Private Realm Regulations. 
New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a 
coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social 
interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functional private realm that supports the 
needs of tenant businesses and residents.   
 
A. Build-to lines/Lot Frontage.  
Purpose and Intent: Establishment and support of the civic life of the street are important 
elements in the creation of a dynamic pedestrian-oriented downtown. Siting buildings at or near 
the right-of-way line, or the Private Realm edge, gives spatial definition to the Public Realm that 
is critical to supporting pedestrian activity. 
 
Build-To Requirements for all new buildings:  
 
All new buildings and structures, whether residential or non-residential, shall directly address 
the public street. 
 
Buildings shall be pulled forward to the interior edge of the Pedestrian Zone and shall provide 
continuous frontage along public sidewalks to maintain the urban character and streetscape 
edge. 
 
FINDING: Per the code for residential use at street level on the street frontage the first floor shall 
either be raised a minimum of three feet above the sidewalk; but no greater than six feet or set 
back from the required Pedestrian Zone edge a distance of between five feet and 15 feet, 
exclusive of stairs that are used to access the dwelling unit.  The site plan shows that the new 
structure has been setback from the build to line along all property lines four feet. The building 
does not appear to be raised so as currently designed this requirement has not been met.  To 
comply, the building will need to be set back a minimum of five feet from the build to line 
exclusive of stairs.   
 
B. Urban Open Space: Open to the Public or Semi-Private 
Purpose and Intent: Urban Open Spaces are effectively extensions of the Pedestrian Zone and 
are to be utilized for public congregation, rest, relaxation, and recreation or enjoyment adjacent 
to and integrated into the Public Realm corridor and serve to activate sidewalks and engage 
pedestrians.  Urban Open Spaces shall generally be open to the public or may be Semi-Private 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 3 
 
such as an outdoor seating restaurant open during business hours of the restaurant. 
 
FINDING: The project is proposing a new restaurant with outdoor seating adjacent to Friendship 
Fountain. As part of the development a portion of the parcel is being utilized for the restaurant 
with the other portion being turned back over to the City to increase Friendship Fountain Park 
allowing for a wider view corridor to the St. Johns River.  The inclusion of the restaurant will 
serve as a semi-private urban open space for public congregation and will help attract people to 
the area.  The restaurant is currently not part of this Conditional Approval and will come to 
DDRB as a separate project for conceptual and final approval. 
 
C. Building Massing and Form. 
Purpose and Intent: It is important that future buildings are designed so that their scale and 
massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm and make it unattractive or inhospitable.  The 
modulation of a block and the massing of buildings significantly impacts how the size of a 
building is perceived by a person at street level. 
 
Enhance the skyline.   
FINDING: See below. 
 
Create a transition in bulk and scale 
FINDING: See below. 
 
D. Height of Buildings and Structures. 
Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to provide the greatest flexibility in 
creativity and design of individual projects while still respecting the surrounding character of 
existing patterns of development. 
 
FINDING: Since the project is located adjacent to the St. Johns River the project must conform 
to part H. Waterfront Design and River Views: setbacks, height and access corridors.    
 
E. Façade Differentiation. 
Purpose and Intent: Facade differentiation is essential in order to create architectural interest at 
the street level, enhance the urban character, and involve the pedestrian on the street with the 
adjacent building. It is important that they be neither too dull nor too busy, and that they present 
a perceptible unity without sacrificing variety.  
   
FINDING: The current design is reminiscent of resort style architecture which is seen in Key 
West FL, Seaside FL, St. Augustine, FL and other resort destinations.  Staff is unsure how this 
fits contextually along the St. John’s River in Jacksonville. The design should present a 
perceptible unity within the area. Surrounding buildings and developments present a 
contemporary, modern style as shown below.  Staff would like to see the proposed architecture 
have some unity with the surrounding area. 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 4 
 

 

 

 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 5 
 

 

 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 6 
 

 
 
F. Building Entrances.  
Purpose and Intent: Development should be designed to improve the pedestrian’s experience of 
downtown Jacksonville by respecting existing development patterns, providing frequent 
pedestrian entries along the street and the waterfronts, providing cover, and signaling the 
entrance through architectural features rather than relying solely on signage. 
 
FINDING: The main entrance/lobby to the residential complex is located off United Way Drive. 
  
G. Transparency.  
Purpose and Intent: The purpose of the transparency requirement is to encourage continuity of 
retail and pedestrian consumer service uses and to provide a pleasant, rich, and diverse 
experience for pedestrians by visually connecting activities occurring within a structure to the 
adjacent sidewalk. 
 
FINDING:  The property is a residential complex. 
 
 Note: At time of final review, the developer should provide samples of exterior finishes as 
required by the Ordinance Code procedures for Final Approval. 
 
H.  Waterfront Design and River Views: setbacks, height and access corridors.  
Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of 
the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors 
at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing both enhanced public spaces at the 
riverfront and by facilitating river and creek views from as many buildings as possible, as well as 
managing building forms and massing to be respectful of the context of the surrounding 
buildings and of the pedestrian environment by stepping buildings up from the river and defining 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 7 
 
height zones as delineated hereunder to allow views around, over and through the architecture, 
and, to respect the scale of the context in which development occurs. 
 
FINDING: The property is adjacent to the St. Johns River and must conform to this regulation.  
Currently the development conforms to the Zone A regulation.  The proposal shows an outdoor 
amenity space with a pool and courtyard which meets the zero-height limit.  In both Zone B and 
Zone C the proposed height of the building is greater than what the regulation allows, however 
the code states that a height increase would be appropriate where the allowable building width 
parallel to the river is decreased and the volume of a taller building within the applicable zone is 
equal to or less than the permitted volume within the zone had the height requirement been met. 
The proposed volume in both Zone B and C is shown less than the allowed volume if the height 
limit had been met.  Please provide the calculation to include the building width in Zone B and C 
parallel to the river which is being utilized in the developer’s equation to come to this 
conclusion.  
 
Building Volume 
per Riverfront 
Zones 

Calculation Allowance Proposed  Difference Information 

  Cubic Ft Cubic Ft Cubic Ft  
Zone B 45*50*330 743,063  565,700 177,363 Zone B overage 

can be applied to 
Zone B and/or to 
Zone C 

Zone C 75*75*330 1,857,656 930,960 926,696 Zone C overage 
can be applied to 
Zone C and/or 
Zone B 

 
 

I. Creek Views and Creekfront Design. 
FINDING: Not applicable.  
 
J. Rooftops.   
FINDING:  The roof serves a utilitarian function but can also be seen as a tremendous amenity. 
It serves as the "fifth façade" when seen from taller adjacent buildings and becomes part of the 
cityscape.  All roofs shall be considered a "fifth elevation" and should strive to be visually 
appealing from taller and nearby buildings. The upper-level parking deck will be seen from the 
upper floors of the Prudential Financial building. Applicant will need to meet this requirement by 
providing trees in raised planters which help visually soften the look of the parking deck roof 
from the adjacent building.   
 
K. Off-Street Parking.  
There are no minimum off-street parking requirements. The applicant is not requesting a 
deviation to increase the maximum amount of parking. 
 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 8 
 
FINDING:  An attached parking garage is proposed; however, even though it is interior to the 
site, additional detail and screening to the decking seen along the west elevation will need to be 
added.  Per the ordinance the parking garage shall be clad in a material architecturally 
compatible with the other occupied floors of the building and/or compatible with the material 
used to cover the exterior of the abutting building. Such material shall effectively and attractively 
obscure the view to the interior of all parking decks. Plants may be used to augment the screen. 
 
L. Screening and Landscaping of Surface Parking, Trash, Storage, and Loading Areas.  
Purpose and Intent: These requirements are applicable to all new Accessory or On-Site parking 
lots, and new and existing Commercial Surface Parking lots.  
 
FINDING: The project is proposing an attached structured parking garage.  Trash and loading 
areas are screened by the building and are internal to the project. 

 
M. Demolition and Vacant Lot Regulations. 
Purpose and Intent: The demolition of structures not only causes disruption in the fabric of the 
built environment but can also cause blight and a public nuisance.  
 
FINDING: The project is demolishing the existing River City Brewery; however, they are 
proposing new development.  If construction does not follow the demolition in a timely manner 
the applicant will be required to conform to this regulation.   
     
Sec. 656.361.6.3. - Public Realm Regulations.  
Purpose and Intent: The Public Realm includes the Pedestrian Zone and the Vehicular Zone. The 
Pedestrian Zone Requirements are intended to promote a more walkable downtown by 
improving pedestrian comfort, safety and convenience.  The Pedestrian Zone is further divided 
into three functional areas.  The Pedestrian Clear Area is the middle of the pedestrian zone and 
primarily accommodates pedestrian circulation.  The Amenity Area generally is adjacent to the 
street and accommodates public facilities such as street trees, ground cover, permeable paving to 
protect trees from compaction but also to allow water to penetrate to the roots, street furniture, 
trash cans, kiosks, lights, utility poles, and parking meters, signs, and other obstructions to 
pedestrian travel.  
 
The “Pedestrian Zone” is comprised of the Pedestrian Clear Area (i.e. sidewalk), which is 
flanked by a “Frontage Area” and an “Amenity Area”.  
 
The “Frontage Area”, which lies between the “Pedestrian Clear Area” and the building.    
 
The “Amenity Area”, which is between the “Pedestrian Clear Area” and vehicle use areas (e.g. 
on-street parking, travel lanes) is a preferred 4’ in width. The “Amenity Area” is intended to 
contain benches, streetlights, etc.  
 
FINDING: The submitted plans show a 10’ sidewalk along the property. The plan has not been 
delineated to show the required zones.  Please delineate the plan to show the required Amenity 
Zone, Pedestrian Clear Zone, and the Frontage Zone.  Street trees must be added along all 



DDRB 2020-023 
January 14, 2021 
Page 9 
 
sidewalks to ensure the 40% shade requirement will be met. Please ensure that the proposed 
street trees are shade trees and meet the definition of such. Please ensure that the proposal also 
includes the required public facilities such as streetlights, benches, and trash receptacles.  
 
C. Pedestrian Protection from the Elements.   
Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide 
pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that 
provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest extent possible.  Protection may 
come in the form of structures such as overhangs, canopies and awnings, or from the shade trees 
on-site or in the Streetscape. 
 
FINDING: The submitted plans show the addition of street trees. Ensure that street trees are 
proposed along all sidewalks to ensure the 40% shade requirement will be met.  Please ensure 
that the proposed street trees are shade trees and meet the definition of such. Along the 
Riverwalk there is a 70% shade requirement.  Please update the plan to show additional trees that 
will help meet this requirement.  Landscape along the Riverwalk must conform to the Riverwalk 
Design Guidelines.  The list does not include palm trees, as such please ensure no palms are 
proposed. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Based on the foregoing, the Downtown Development Review Board Staff supports 
CONCEPTUAL APPROVAL of DDRB Application 2020-023 with the following 
recommendations: 
 

(A) Prior to submittal for final review, the developer shall meet with staff to:  
i) identify any deviations sought;  

 
(B)       Elevate the Architectural Design; 

 
(C)       Enhance the Parking Deck with additional screening and provide additional features   

      to meet the fifth elevation requirement for the parking deck roof; 
 

(D)       At final review, the developer shall provide enough detail so as to illustrate that          
      the “Pedestrian Zone” meets the definition of such in the Ordinance Code, and meets  
      the various requirements and design / amenity features for the “Pedestrian Zone;” 

 
(E) Streetlights, benches and street furnishings shall be placed in the Amenity Area. 

Street furnishings (e.g. benches, trash receptacles) shall be in accordance with the 
Downtown Streetscape Design Guidelines; 

 
(F) Riverwalk design shall follow the Riverwalk Design Guidelines including landscape 

material proposed. 
 




































	2019-013 Florida Blue Forest Street Parking Garage.pdf
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.

	DDRB-SITE PLAN EXHIBIT (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SITE PLAN EXHIBIT
	PLOT



	ADP8F03.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2018-011 is seeking Final Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The developer proposes undulations along the roofline that will help promote visual interest and variety in the downtown skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is in the Cathedral Overlay District which has a maximum height of 65’.  The structure meets this requirement at 62’ 10 ½” overall height at the lowest portion of the lot.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Clear Area varies along frontages but maintains a minimum of 9’6” width.  The Amenity Zone varies from 5’6” to 10’ allowing for the required Street Trees, ground cover and Street lights to be placed within the Amenity Zone.  Be...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	Ashley Square Complete.pdf
	DDRB 2018-011.Ashley Square
	0A ASHLEY SQUARE LANDSCAPE-10-24-2019 - 11x17
	2019.10.23 Presentation.indd
	Ashley Square-Final.DDRB 2018-011 - Modify

	24x36 - Ashley Square_11.14.2019
	Sheets
	A100 - OVERALL LOWER GARAGE FLOOR PLAN - SITE PLAN

	18005 - Ashley Square_ARCH_A_1ST LVL RESIDENTIAL - TYPICAL_R19 3.pdf
	Sheets
	A105 - A_OVERALL BUILDING PLAN_1ST LVL RESIDENTIAL - TYPICAL


	18005 - Ashley Square_ARCH_OVERALL GARAGE_R19 2.pdf
	Sheets
	A101 - OVERALL GARAGE FLOOR PLAN -  SITE PLAN




	ADPF9E8.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2018-011 is seeking Final Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The developer proposes undulations along the roofline that will help promote visual interest and variety in the downtown skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is in the Cathedral Overlay District which has a maximum height of 65’.  The structure meets this requirement at 62’ 10 ½” overall height at the lowest portion of the lot.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Clear Area varies along frontages but maintains a minimum of 9’6” width.  The Amenity Zone varies from 5’6” to 10’ allowing for the required Street Trees, ground cover and Street lights to be placed within the Amenity Zone.  Be...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	Ashley Square Complete.pdf
	DDRB 2018-011.Ashley Square
	0A ASHLEY SQUARE LANDSCAPE-10-24-2019 - 11x17
	2019.10.23 Presentation.indd
	Ashley Square-Final.DDRB 2018-011 - Modify

	24x36 - Ashley Square_11.14.2019
	Sheets
	A100 - OVERALL LOWER GARAGE FLOOR PLAN - SITE PLAN

	18005 - Ashley Square_ARCH_A_1ST LVL RESIDENTIAL - TYPICAL_R19 3.pdf
	Sheets
	A105 - A_OVERALL BUILDING PLAN_1ST LVL RESIDENTIAL - TYPICAL


	18005 - Ashley Square_ARCH_OVERALL GARAGE_R19 2.pdf
	Sheets
	A101 - OVERALL GARAGE FLOOR PLAN -  SITE PLAN




	ADPEFDC.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-015 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The new two-story deck addition is proposing a pitched metal roof with a sloped glazing skylight that will enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Clear Area meets the minimum requirement of 5’ (although 8’ is the goal). Per the Ordinance the Pedestrian Zone is the highest priority and should vary in response to context.  The existing structure is pulled to the interior e...
	The Amenity Area is currently 2’ in width and does not meet the minimum 4’ in width required by the ordinance.  Requirements for the Amenity Area (b) states that In locations where right-of-way is constrained, in order to prioritize the Pedestrian Cle...
	The Frontage Area meets the 2’ minimum width requirement currently.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	DEVIATIONS
	RECOMMENDATION

	That Bar at the Arena.pdf
	01 Introduction
	02 Site Photos
	03 Site Photos
	05 Plan Concept
	04 Site Plan
	06 Street View
	07 Plaza View
	08 Rear View
	09 The End
	234 A Philip Randolf St Survey092017

	ADP912B.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-016 is seeking Conceptual approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The Independent Life Building is an existing 18 story building and is of similar mass as the surrounding structures.  The upper levels of the structure step back creating smaller blocks along the roof line helping to enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project proposes a Pedestrian Zone that varies from 11’ to 12’ along Church, Julia and Duval Street.  Along Julia Street there is an additional bump out that provides an additional 10’.  The site plan does not show the required benches, s...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP4501.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	Reddi Arts Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 Geometry


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2019.11.12 Ashley.pdf
	0A ASHLEY SQUARE LANDSCAPE-10-24-2019 - 11x17
	2019.10.23 Presentation.indd
	Ashley Square-Final.DDRB 2018-011 - Modify

	ADP4FA8.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-016 is seeking Conceptual approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The Independent Life Building is an existing 18 story building and is of similar mass as the surrounding structures.  The upper levels of the structure step back creating smaller blocks along the roof line helping to enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project proposes a Pedestrian Zone that varies from 11’ to 12’ along Church, Julia and Duval Street.  Along Julia Street there is an additional bump out that provides an additional 10’.  The site plan does not show the required benches, s...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPF67D.tmp
	NOVEMBER 14, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-015 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The new two-story deck addition is proposing a pitched metal roof with a sloped glazing skylight that will enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Clear Area meets the minimum requirement of 5’ (although 8’ is the goal). Per the Ordinance the Pedestrian Zone is the highest priority and should vary in response to context.  The existing structure is pulled to the interior e...
	The Amenity Area is currently 2’ in width and does not meet the minimum 4’ in width required by the ordinance.  Requirements for the Amenity Area (b) states that In locations where right-of-way is constrained, in order to prioritize the Pedestrian Cle...
	The Frontage Area meets the 2’ minimum width requirement currently.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	DEVIATIONS
	RECOMMENDATION

	That Bar at the Arena complete.pdf
	That Bar at the Arena
	01 Introduction
	02 Site Photos
	03 Site Photos
	05 Plan Concept
	04 Site Plan
	06 Street View
	07 Plaza View
	08 Rear View
	09 The End
	234 A Philip Randolf St Survey092017

	That Bar at the Arena - column line offset
	That Bar at the Arena - EXHIBIT A - Legal Description

	~Townhomes Presentation.pdf
	C100 NEIGHBORHOOD MAP
	C200 AERIAL MAP-30
	C200 AERIAL MAP-100
	C300 VICINITY MAP
	C600 CONCEPT PLAN
	C600A ENLARGED CONCEPT PLAN
	C600B ENLARGED CONCEPT PLAN
	C600C ENLARGED CONCEPT PLAN
	20019lndtmirr9-L-1
	20019lndtmirr9-L-2
	20019lndtmirr9-L-3
	20019lndtmirr9-TM -1
	z2019-12-12)Arch's-Townhomes - DDRB Presentation

	WSPG DDRB Presentation update 2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Blank Page

	ADPFC47.tmp
	DECEMBER 12, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-015 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The new two-story deck addition is proposing a pitched metal roof with a sloped glazing skylight that will enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Clear Area meets the minimum requirement of 5’ (although 8’ is the goal). Per the Ordinance the Pedestrian Zone is the highest priority and should vary in response to context.  The existing structure is pulled to the interior e...
	The Amenity Area is currently 2’ in width and does not meet the minimum 4’ in width required by the ordinance.  Requirements for the Amenity Area (b) states that In locations where right-of-way is constrained, in order to prioritize the Pedestrian Cle...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP8ABE.tmp
	DECEMBER 12, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-019 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The project proposes two- and three-story townhomes with pitched roofs which help create variation in the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is in the LaVilla district which has a height limit of 75’.  The three-story townhome will not exceed 50’.  The project conforms to the requirement.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Amenity Area proposed meets the preferred 4’ in width in most areas with the required Street Trees, Street Lights and benches, however, the provided on-street parking spaces throughout the site reduce the Amenity Area to less than the 4’ ...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP1EF1.tmp
	DECEMBER 12, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-019 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The project proposes two- and three-story townhomes with pitched roofs which help create variation in the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is in the LaVilla district which has a height limit of 75’.  The three-story townhome will not exceed 50’.  The project conforms to the requirement.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Amenity Area proposed meets the preferred 4’ in width in most areas with the required Street Trees, Street Lights and benches, however, the provided on-street parking spaces throughout the site reduce the Amenity Area to less than the 4’ ...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPA6A2.tmp
	DECEMBER 12, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-018 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings are one-story, and the proposed redevelopment of the buildings incorporates variations along the roofline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Amenity Area proposed meets the preferred 4’ in width and provides Street Trees, Street Lights and benches.  The Pedestrian Clear Area varies from a minimum of 5.79’ to a maximum of 12.49’ (although 8’ is the overall goal) along Hendricks...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP39FB.tmp
	DECEMBER 12, 2019
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-012 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	It is the purpose and intent of the regulations to promote and encourage the revitalization and growth of Downtown as a desirable high-density mixed-use area by maximizing the use of all available resources and promoting mixed use developments.
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The developer proposes an activated roof top terrace for the office building. Mechanical equipment is shown to be obscured so as to not be visible from other buildings.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent. Rooftops serve a number of functions.  Traditionally, they have housed mechanical equipment, elevator overruns and stair towers.  Progressively, they have been integrated into sustainability strategies for buildings, utilizing gree...
	FINDING: The developer proposes an activated roof with a mix of open and covered space, which is illustrated on the various elevations included in the application packet.
	FINDING: The Monroe, Pearl and Adams Streets pedestrian zones appear to be met. Julia Street Pedestrian Clear Area width is shown at 5’6”. This meets the minimum width requirement but not the preferred width.  Awnings along with street trees are propo...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPC8B2.tmp
	JANUARY 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-001 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed office tower and structured garage are comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  Staff would like to see the landscape elements on the upper level balcony shown on pages 8-10 (trees) continue to the perimet...
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located adjacent to the St. Johns River and is proposing a 205-foot main office tower.  Per Section 656.361.6.2. H.4(a) of the Ordinance height increases in Zones B and C are permitted upon verification that the overall buildin...
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zone along Riverside Ave. is shown from 16 feet up to 22 feet in width.  The project provides the required Frontage Areas, Pedestrian Clear Areas and the Amenity Areas along both Riverside Ave and Forest Street.  Streetlights a...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPBA2C.tmp
	FEBURARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-001 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed office tower and structured garage are comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  Staff would like to see the landscape elements on the upper level balcony shown on pages 8-10 (trees) continue to the perimet...
	FINAL:  Shade trees have been added to the interior and perimeter edge of the parking deck, thereby creating a cohesive feel between the two structures and enhancing the view of the parking deck from the upper levels of the tower.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located adjacent to the St. Johns River and is proposing a 205-foot main office tower.  Per Section 656.361.6.2. H.4(a) of the Ordinance height increases in Zones B and C are permitted upon verification that the overall buildin...
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zone along Riverside Ave. is shown from 16 feet up to 22 feet in width.  The project provides the required Frontage Areas, Pedestrian Clear Areas and the Amenity Areas along both Riverside Ave and Forest Street.  Streetlights a...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP858A.tmp
	FEBRUARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPAF30.tmp
	FEBRUARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP6353.tmp
	FEBRUARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-019 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The project proposes two- and three-story townhomes with pitched roofs which help create variation in the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is in the LaVilla district which has a height limit of 75’.  The three-story townhome will not exceed 50’.  The project conforms to the requirement.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Amenity Area proposed meets the preferred 4’ in width in most areas with the required Street Trees, Street Lights and benches, however, the provided on-street parking spaces throughout the site reduce the Amenity Area to less than the 4’ ...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP780D.tmp
	FEBRUARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-002 is seeking Conceptual and Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: Not applicable. The parking lot expansion does not include any Public Realm.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPFD25.tmp
	FEBURARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-018 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings are one-story, and the proposed redevelopment of the buildings incorporates variations along the roofline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Amenity Area proposed meets the preferred 4’ in width and provides Street Trees, Street Lights and benches.  The Pedestrian Clear Area varies from a minimum of 5.79’ to a maximum of 12.49’ (although 8’ is the overall goal) along Hendricks...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	UDEVIATIONS
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPC37F.tmp
	FEBURARY 13, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-001 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed office tower and structured garage are comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  Staff would like to see the landscape elements on the upper level balcony shown on pages 8-10 (trees) continue to the perimet...
	FINAL:  Shade trees have been added to the interior and perimeter edge of the parking deck, thereby creating a cohesive feel between the two structures and enhancing the view of the parking deck from the upper levels of the tower.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located adjacent to the St. Johns River and is proposing a 205-foot main office tower.  Per Section 656.361.6.2. H.4(a) of the Ordinance height increases in Zones B and C are permitted upon verification that the overall buildin...
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zone along Riverside Ave. is shown from 16 feet up to 22 feet in width.  The project provides the required Frontage Areas, Pedestrian Clear Areas and the Amenity Areas along both Riverside Ave and Forest Street.  Streetlights a...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPED5F.tmp
	FEBRUARY 13, 2020
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP5E5.tmp
	FEBRUARY 13, 2020
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP3B35.tmp
	MARCH 12, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	DCI Jacksonville Exterior Signage v3 (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

	ADP5B87.tmp
	MARCH 12, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-005 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed mixed-use development is comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  The addition of an amenity space on the roof creates an undulation in the roofline therefore enhancing the skyline and creating visual inte...
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located within the Sports and Entertainment Overly District which does not limit building height. The proposed development is respectful of the surrounding character.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zones are shown at a minimum of 12-feet along each frontage.  The Pedestrian Zone will need to be delineated to ensure each area (Pedestrian Clear Area, Amenity Zone Area and the Frontage Area) has been met.  A detailed Landsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPF6F1.tmp
	MARCH 12, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-005 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed mixed-use development is comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  The addition of an amenity space on the roof creates an undulation in the roofline therefore enhancing the skyline and creating visual inte...
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located within the Sports and Entertainment Overly District which does not limit building height. The proposed development is respectful of the surrounding character.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zones are shown at a minimum of 12-feet along each frontage.  The Pedestrian Zone will need to be delineated to ensure each area (Pedestrian Clear Area, Amenity Zone Area and the Frontage Area) has been met.  A detailed Landsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP8CA.tmp
	MARCH 12, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-005 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed mixed-use development is comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  The addition of an amenity space on the roof creates an undulation in the roofline therefore enhancing the skyline and creating visual inte...
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located within the Sports and Entertainment Overly District which does not limit building height. The proposed development is respectful of the surrounding character.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zones are shown at a minimum of 12-feet along each frontage.  The Pedestrian Zone will need to be delineated to ensure each area (Pedestrian Clear Area, Amenity Zone Area and the Frontage Area) has been met.  A detailed Landsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP9C2.tmp
	May 14, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPD954.tmp
	May 14, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-005 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed mixed-use development is comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  The addition of an amenity space on the roof creates an undulation in the roofline therefore enhancing the skyline and creating visual inte...
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located within the Sports and Entertainment Overly District which does not limit building height. The proposed development is respectful of the surrounding character.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zones are shown at a minimum of 12-feet along each frontage.  The Pedestrian Zone will need to be delineated to ensure each area (Pedestrian Clear Area, Amenity Zone Area and the Frontage Area) has been met.  A detailed Landsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP463C.tmp
	May 14, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-005 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed mixed-use development is comparable to the massing of buildings in the surrounding area.  The addition of an amenity space on the roof creates an undulation in the roofline therefore enhancing the skyline and creating visual inte...
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project is located within the Sports and Entertainment Overly District which does not limit building height. The proposed development is respectful of the surrounding character.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The Pedestrian Zones are shown at a minimum of 12-feet along each frontage.  The Pedestrian Zone will need to be delineated to ensure each area (Pedestrian Clear Area, Amenity Zone Area and the Frontage Area) has been met.  A detailed Landsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP3C49.tmp
	JUNE 12, 2020
	OVERALL REVIEW INFORMATION
	REVIEW INFORMATION
	Application 2019-012 is seeking a modification to the Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	It is the purpose and intent of the regulations to promote and encourage the revitalization and growth of Downtown as a desirable high-density mixed-use area by maximizing the use of all available resources and promoting mixed use developments.
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Complies with the regulation. There is no maximum/minimum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent. Rooftops serve a number of functions.  Traditionally, they have housed mechanical equipment, elevator overruns and stair towers.  Progressively, they have been integrated into sustainability strategies for buildings, utilizing gree...
	FINDING: A portion of the rooftop space has been enclosed due to the modification; however, the space remains activated with both open and covered areas.
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPDA3C.tmp
	JULY 9, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	Woolsey Morcom - Fusco Law Group - DDRB.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Woolsey Morcom - Fusco Law Group - Side Wall Sign - PERMITTING.pdf
	1: ELEVATION/LAYOUT


	ADP1445.tmp
	JULY 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	Permit - DDRB Rendering - Share MD - 841 Prudential Drive - Jacksonville, FL 32207.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Maxwell House Package 6-24-20.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

	ADP23E8.tmp
	JULY 9, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP876E.tmp
	July 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP928.tmp
	JULY 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-009 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing building does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The height of the building is not being increased or decreased.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project currently meets the preferred widths of all zones within the Pedestrian Realm, however currently there are no amenities and/or street trees in the Pedestrian Zone.  If this regulation cannot be met applicant may need to request a ...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPCC3C.tmp
	JULY 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-009 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing building does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The height of the building is not being increased or decreased.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project currently meets the preferred widths of all zones within the Pedestrian Realm, however currently there are no amenities and/or street trees in the Pedestrian Zone.  If this regulation cannot be met applicant may need to request a ...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP3319.tmp
	JULY 9, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP8F21.tmp
	JULY 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-009 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing building does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The height of the building is not being increased or decreased.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project currently meets the preferred widths of all zones within the Pedestrian Realm, however there are no amenities and/or street trees shown within in the Pedestrian Zone.  If this regulation cannot be met applicant may need to request...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPFB56.tmp
	July 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP5DC4.tmp
	AUGUST 20, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPD7AC.tmp
	AUGUST 20, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-012 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project conforms to the code.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project site is a corner lot at a major intersection which may restrict placement of certain amenities such as street trees.  Currently the sidewalk and the existing palms/street trees conform to the Forest Street/Riverside Ave. streetsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	2020-15 218 Church Street Concept Approval Package 08-20-20 rev 2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23

	2020-16  Federal Reserve Concept Design 08-20-20r.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24

	ADP272B.tmp
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPEAC3.tmp
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2020
	OVERALL REVIEW INFORMATION
	REVIEW INFORMATION
	Application 2019-012 is seeking a modification to the Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	It is the purpose and intent of the regulations to promote and encourage the revitalization and growth of Downtown as a desirable high-density mixed-use area by maximizing the use of all available resources and promoting mixed use developments.
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP7648.tmp
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-015 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show the Pedestrian Zone areas as follows:  The Amenity Area is shown at 5’ the Pedestrian Clear area is shown at 6’5” and the frontage area is shown at 2’. The provided areas meet the minimum requirement set by code.  Two...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPD0D1.tmp
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-016 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show the Pedestrian Zone areas along Church Street as follows:  The Amenity Area is shown at 5’ the Pedestrian Clear area is shown at 7’ and the frontage area is shown at 2’. The provided areas meet the minimum requirement...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP7450.tmp
	JULY 09, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-009 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing building does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The height of the building is not being increased or decreased.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project currently meets the preferred widths of all zones within the Pedestrian Realm, however there are no amenities and/or street trees shown within in the Pedestrian Zone.  If this regulation cannot be met applicant may need to request...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP852C.tmp
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-009 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing building does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The height of the building is not being increased or decreased.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project currently meets the preferred widths of all zones within the Pedestrian Realm, however there are no amenities and/or street trees shown within in the Pedestrian Zone.  If this regulation cannot be met applicant may need to request...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPA606.tmp
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-009 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing building does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The height of the building is not being increased or decreased.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project currently meets the preferred widths of all zones within the Pedestrian Realm, however there are no amenities and/or street trees shown within in the Pedestrian Zone.  If this regulation cannot be met applicant may need to request...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP1846.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	OVERALL REVIEW INFORMATION
	REVIEW INFORMATION
	Application 2018-019 is seeking a modification to the Final Approval of Modifications and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	It is the purpose and intent of the regulations to promote and encourage the revitalization and growth of Downtown as a desirable high-density mixed-use area by maximizing the use of all available resources and promoting mixed use developments.
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPBD29.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPBD9.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	Presentation-QA_2020-017.pdf
	JTA I-95/Overland Bridge Mobility Hub at Kings Avenue

	ADP8AA3.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-012 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project conforms to the code.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project site is a corner lot at a major intersection which may restrict placement of certain amenities such as street trees.  Currently the sidewalk and the existing palms/street trees conform to the Forest Street/Riverside Ave. streetsca...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	THE HUB BROOKLYN. DDRB SUBMITTAL. 9.18.2020pdf.pdf
	SP-01 - 11,17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Halff Site Plan-sp


	SP-01 - 11,17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Halff Site Plan-sp


	LAD EXHIBIT - SHADING.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LWD Hub LS Plan 9.15.20 - LAD EXHIBIT-L4


	LAD EXHIBIT - SHADING.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LWD Hub LS Plan 9.15.20 - LAD EXHIBIT-L4



	Orleck Jax Shipyard Plan 9-5-2020.pdf
	ORLECK Key Sheet
	G-1 General Notes
	C-1 Site
	C-2 Orleck Access Plan
	S-1 Site Plan
	S-2 Foundation Plan
	S-4 Dolphin D-1
	S-5 Dolphin D-2
	S-6 Dolphin D-3
	S-7 Dolphin Details
	S-8 Mooring Bollards
	S-9 Orleck Upland Pplans

	ADP8077.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	OVERALL REVIEW INFORMATION
	REVIEW INFORMATION
	Application 2018-019 is seeking a modification to the Final Approval of Modifications and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	It is the purpose and intent of the regulations to promote and encourage the revitalization and growth of Downtown as a desirable high-density mixed-use area by maximizing the use of all available resources and promoting mixed use developments.
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPD183.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP7FE8.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-019 is seeking Conceptual Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The building is a one-story prefabricated temporary structure.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The building is 15 feet in height.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The proposed project is temporary and does not abut the Right of Way.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP8078.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-019 is seeking Conceptual Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The building is a one-story prefabricated temporary structure.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The building is 15 feet in height.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The proposed project is temporary and does not abut the Right of Way.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP4FE8.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-019 is seeking Conceptual Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The building is a one-story prefabricated temporary structure.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The building is 15 feet in height.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The proposed project is temporary and does not abut the Right of Way.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP9F80.tmp
	OCTOBER 08, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-019 is seeking Conceptual Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The building is a one-story prefabricated temporary structure.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The building is 15 feet in height.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The proposed project is temporary and does not abut the Right of Way.
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	2020-022 Central Fire Station Concept Approval Package.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	2020-022 Central Fire Station Concept Approval Package.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	ADP966F.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-022 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show the Pedestrian Zone areas as follows: Along Adams Street the Amenity Area is shown at 4’ the Pedestrian Clear area is shown at 8’8” and the frontage area is shown at 2’. Along Ocean Street the Amenity Area is shown at...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP729A.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-022 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show the Pedestrian Zone areas as follows: Along Adams Street the Amenity Area is shown at 4’ the Pedestrian Clear area is shown at 8’8” and the frontage area is shown at 2’. Along Ocean Street the Amenity Area is shown at...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP2802.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-018 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm. Additional modulation would help enhance
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project conforms to the code.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: Along Park Street the project provides a 7’ Amenity Zone and an 8’ Pedestrian Clear Zone and along Rosselle Street an expanded Pedestrian Clear of 13’ with a 4’ Amenity Zone.  Streetlights, benches, and trash receptacles will need to be added...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPF362.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-016 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The Independent Life Building is an existing 18 story building and is of similar mass as the surrounding structures.  The upper levels of the structure step back creating smaller blocks along the roof line helping to enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project proposes a Pedestrian Zone that varies from 11’ to 12’ along Church, Julia and Duval Street.  Along Julia Street there is an additional bump out that provides an additional 10’.  The site plan does not show the required benches, s...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	UDEVIATIONS
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP5C2B.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-022 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The existing buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show the Pedestrian Zone areas as follows: Along Adams Street the Amenity Area is shown at 4’ the Pedestrian Clear area is shown at 8’8” and the frontage area is shown at 2’. Along Ocean Street the Amenity Area is shown at...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP5E56.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-018 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The proposed buildings scale and massing does not overwhelm the Public Realm. Additional modulation would help enhance
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: The project conforms to the code.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: Along Park Street the project provides a 7’ Amenity Zone and an 8’ Pedestrian Clear Zone and along Rosselle Street an expanded Pedestrian Clear of 13’ with a 4’ Amenity Zone.  Streetlights, benches, and trash receptacles will need to be added...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP25EF.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-016 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The Independent Life Building is an existing 18 story building and is of similar mass as the surrounding structures.  The upper levels of the structure step back creating smaller blocks along the roof line helping to enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project proposes a Pedestrian Zone that varies from 11’ to 12’ along Church, Julia and Duval Street.  Along Julia Street there is an additional bump out that provides an additional 10’.  The site plan does not show the required benches, s...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	UDEVIATIONS
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPD12D.tmp
	DECEMBER 10, 2020
	REVIEW
	Application 2019-016 is seeking Final Approval and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: The Independent Life Building is an existing 18 story building and is of similar mass as the surrounding structures.  The upper levels of the structure step back creating smaller blocks along the roof line helping to enhance the skyline.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: There is no maximum height within the overlay district.
	Not applicable.
	Not applicable.
	FINDING: The project proposes a Pedestrian Zone that varies from 11’ to 12’ along Church, Julia and Duval Street.  Along Julia Street there is an additional bump out that provides an additional 10’.  The site plan does not show the required benches, s...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection form sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	UDEVIATIONS
	RECOMMENDATION

	DDRB Conceptual Presentation - RD River City Brewery 1.14.20 (00360802xAF098).PDF
	0-CS
	EX-2_Overlay Disctrict
	EX-3_Site Surrounding Map
	EX-4_Views from Site
	EX-5_Color SP & Data
	EX-6.1 Color Elevation
	EX-6.2 Color Elevation
	EX-6.3 Color Elevation
	EX-6.4 Color Elevation
	EX-6.5_Sections
	EX-7_Massing Pulled Back View
	EX-8.1_Massing 
	EX-8.1_Massing
	EX-8.2_Massing
	EX-8.3_Massing
	EX-9_Eye Level Massing
	EX-10_Eye Level View
	EX-11_BW Volumetric Study

	DDRB Conceptual Presentation - RD River City Brewery 1.14.20 (00360802xAF098).PDF
	0-CS
	EX-2_Overlay Disctrict
	EX-3_Site Surrounding Map
	EX-4_Views from Site
	EX-5_Color SP & Data
	EX-6.1 Color Elevation
	EX-6.2 Color Elevation
	EX-6.3 Color Elevation
	EX-6.4 Color Elevation
	EX-6.5_Sections
	EX-7_Massing Pulled Back View
	EX-8.1_Massing 
	EX-8.1_Massing
	EX-8.2_Massing
	EX-8.3_Massing
	EX-9_Eye Level Massing
	EX-10_Eye Level View
	EX-11_BW Volumetric Study

	12012.01 Park Street Road Diet; 10-Set Plans_S&S.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	H-1.00 SITE PLAN, PRODUCT SCHEDULE & GENERAL NOTES
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.01 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.02 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.03 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.04 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.05 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.06 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.07 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.08 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-1.09 HARDSCAPE & SITE LAYOUT
	HARDSCAPE FINISH LABEL EXAMPLE

	H-2.01 HARDSCAPE DETAILS
	CONCRETE SIDEWALK- ALTERNATING SANDBLAST
	CONCRETE SIDEWALK-ANGLED ALTERNATING SANDBLAST
	PICTURE FRAME CONCRETE SIDEWALK
	PAINTED CONCRETE MULTI-USE PATH
	BROOM FINISH CONCRETE SIDEWALK
	Park Bench
	Bike Rack
	Trash Receptacle
	MULTI-USE TRAIL PYLON SIGN
	6 IN. RIBBON CURB AND HEXAGONAL PAVERS

	H-2.02 HARDSCAPE DETAILS
	CONCRETE SIDEWALK- ALTERNATING SANDBLAST
	CONCRETE SIDEWALK-ANGLED ALTERNATING SANDBLAST
	PICTURE FRAME CONCRETE SIDEWALK
	PAINTED CONCRETE MULTI-USE PATH
	BROOM FINISH CONCRETE SIDEWALK
	Park Bench
	Bike Rack
	Trash Receptacle
	MULTI-USE TRAIL PYLON SIGN
	6 IN. RIBBON CURB AND HEXAGONAL PAVERS

	H-2.03 HARDSCAPE DETAILS
	CONCRETE SIDEWALK- ALTERNATING SANDBLAST
	CONCRETE SIDEWALK-ANGLED ALTERNATING SANDBLAST
	PICTURE FRAME CONCRETE SIDEWALK
	PAINTED CONCRETE MULTI-USE PATH
	BROOM FINISH CONCRETE SIDEWALK
	Park Bench
	Bike Rack
	Trash Receptacle
	MULTI-USE TRAIL PYLON SIGN
	6 IN. RIBBON CURB AND HEXAGONAL PAVERS

	L-1.00 TREE MITIGATION NOTES, DETAILS, & CALCULATIONS
	L-1.01 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.02 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.03 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.04 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.05 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.06 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.07 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.08 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-1.09 TREE MITIGATION PLAN
	L-2.00 TREE INDEX, PLANT SCHEDULE, NOTES & CALCULATIONS
	L-2.01 TREE PLAN
	L-2.02 TREE PLAN
	L-2.03 TREE PLAN
	L-2.04 TREE PLAN
	L-2.05 TREE PLAN
	L-2.06 TREE PLAN
	L-2.07 TREE PLAN
	L-2.08 TREE PLAN
	L-2.09 TREE PLAN
	L-2.10 TREE LANDSCAPE DETAILS
	L-2.11 TREE LANDSCAPE NOTES
	L-3.00 SHRUB INDEX, PLANT SCHEDULE, NOTES & CALCULATIONS
	L-3.01 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.02 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.03 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.04 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.05 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.06 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.07 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.08 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.09 SHRUB PLAN
	L-3.10 SHRUB LANDSCAPE DETAILS
	L-3.11 SHRUB LANDSCAPE NOTES
	L-4.00 TREE IRRIGATION INDEX SHEET
	L-4.01 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.02 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.03 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.04 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.05 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.06 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.07 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.08 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.09 TREE IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-4.10 TREE IRRIGATION DETAILS
	L-4.11 TREE IRRIGATION DETAILS
	L-4.12 TREE IRRIGATION NOTES
	L-5.00 SHRUB IRRIGATION INDEX SHEET
	L-5.01 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.02 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.03 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.04 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.05 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.06 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.07 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.08 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.09 SHRUB IRRIGATION PLAN
	L-5.10 SHRUB IRRIGATION DETAILS
	L-5.11 SHRUB IRRIGATION DETAILS
	L-5.12 SHRUB IRRIGATION NOTES

	2020-12-22_Sections for Will Review.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.00 TYPICAL SECTIONS
	C-2.01 TYPICAL SECTIONS


	2020-12-22_Cover.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.00
	OLE1




	ADPD38E.tmp
	JANUARY 14, 2021
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-023 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: See below.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Since the project is located adjacent to the St. Johns River the project must conform to part H. Waterfront Design and River Views: setbacks, height and access corridors.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show a 10’ sidewalk along the property. The plan has not been delineated to show the required zones.  Please delineate the plan to show the required Amenity Zone, Pedestrian Clear Zone, and the Frontage Zone.  Street trees...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADP13F2.tmp
	JANUARY 14, 2021
	REVIEW
	Application 2020-023 is seeking Conceptual Review and is being reviewed based on the Downtown Overlay and other Downtown regulations as recently revised by Ordinance 2019-0196.
	The regulation changes were adopted to simplify Downtown zoning regulations, while reflecting changes in development trends such as parking demand. Further, the regulations were changed to provide more clarity and direction to developers, while elimin...
	New development and redevelopment of existing structures should contribute to the creation of a coherent, well-defined and active public realm that supports pedestrian activity and social interaction, and to the creation of a well-organized and functi...
	Enhance the skyline.
	FINDING: See below.
	Create a transition in bulk and scale
	FINDING: Since the project is located adjacent to the St. Johns River the project must conform to part H. Waterfront Design and River Views: setbacks, height and access corridors.
	Purpose and Intent: It is the intent of this subsection to encourage and protect enticing views of the river from as many places in downtown as possible by providing View and Access Corridors at the street level, to maximize overall value by providing...
	FINDING: Not applicable.
	FINDING: The submitted plans show a 10’ sidewalk along the property. The plan has not been delineated to show the required zones.  Please delineate the plan to show the required Amenity Zone, Pedestrian Clear Zone, and the Frontage Zone.  Street trees...
	Purpose and Intent: In the urban environment and our climate, it is essential to provide pedestrians with protection from sun and rain.  Building designs should incorporate features that provide pedestrian shelter from the elements to the greatest ext...
	RECOMMENDATION




